
Tuesday, May 17, 2022
REGULAR MEETING

YCS Board of Education Meeting | YCS Central Office | 1885 Packard Road | Ypsilanti, MI 48197 |
734.221.1230 
5:30 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Dr. Celeste Hawkins, Board President

A. Roll Call of Board of Education Members

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Dr. Celeste Hawkins, Board President

A. Pledge of Allegiance

3. ACHIEVEMENTS, AWARDS & RECOGNITION

A. Beatty Early Learning Center Points of Pride

4. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA

A. Acceptance of Agenda

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS #1

A. Guidelines for Public Comment

6. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consent Agenda

7. ACTION ITEMS: Business and Finance

A. Acceptance of Applied Imaging 5 Year Contract - Solomon Zheng

8. BOARD OF EDUCATION WORKSHOP

A. Continuation of the District Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Work led by Dr. Dorinda Carter-Andrews

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS #2

A. Guidelines for Public Comment

10. BOARD/SUPERINTENDENT COMMENTS

A. Board/Superintendent Comments

11. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

A. Adjournment of Meeting



Beatty ELC Points of Pride- Spring 2022 
 

● Beatty provided holiday support to the families through three different events: the 2021 Mullick 
Challenge Holiday Shopping Event in which families received a $50 Meijer gift card for every 
child in the household.  They also received books, a box of cleaning supplies, and a gift card for 
a free meal, Kings of Christ Church in which six families received Thanksgiving and Christmas 
dinner as well as gifts for the entire family, and Bethany AME Church Wonderful Time of the 
Year Gift Card Giveaway where four families received $250 gift cards to Walmart, Target, Meijer 
or Kroger to purchase food and gifts for the holiday. 
 

● Washtenaw Promise provided funding for a mentor program at Beatty where college students 
joined the preschool students outside on a weekly basis to mentor and support the students.  
We loved having the mentors provide this one-one-one attention to our students!  (organized by 
Katie Watson, Behavioral Health) 
 

● Washtenaw Promise also supported a Pen Pal program, where our students were given the 
opportunity to have pen pals; they’d write letters back and forth all year, and recently we had a 
“Popsicles with Pen Pals” event where the children got to spend the afternoon playing outside 
and having popsicles with their pen pals. (organized by Katie Watson, Behavioral Health) 
 

● Every Tuesday, students at Beatty ELC get to experience the Bob-a-Loo program, which is a 
program that allows students to learn about healthy habits and experiment with various gross-
motor activities to enhance their learning.  This program was funded for us by Washtenaw 
Promise. (organized by Lakeya Jones, Associate Teacher) 
 

● In March, Beatty held a March Is Reading Month event, supported financially by Washtenaw 
Promise and in person by the mentors.  The students got to play literacy games, create literacy-
related crafts, and even got to experience some of the tasty treats that the Very Hungry 
Caterpillar got to eat. (organized by Katie Watson, Behavioral Health) 

 
● YCS Farm to School Collaboration- Greenhouse Planting with Jen Sopoci 

In mid-April, Jen visited Beatty to help children plant various seeds (beans, corn, etc.) for the 
on-site greenhouse.  Beginning in mid-May Jen will spend time weekly with every classroom 
tending to the seeds and learning about the gardening process. 
 

● Beatty is involved in healthy eating for the students. In late April, TC Collins came to Beatty to 
teach the students about various potatoes and helped every student plant a potato to take 
home. And each month, families are given a large box of healthy fruits and vegetables to take 
home from Food Gatherers. (organized by Shamya Butler, FSS) 
 

 
 
 



REGULAR MEETING (Monday, May 9, 2022)
Generated by Julie Haines on Wednesday, May 11, 2022
 
Members present 
Dr Celeste Hawkins, Gillian Ream Gainsley, Sharon Lee, Meredith Schindler, Maria Goodrich, Jeanice Townsend
 
 
Members joining at 6:55 p.m.
Yvonne Fields
 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:37 PM
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Dr. Celeste Hawkins, Board President
Action: A. Roll Call of Board of Education Members
 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Dr. Celeste Hawkins, Board President
 
 
3. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA
Action: A. Acceptance of Agenda
... MOVE THAT the Board of Education accept the agenda, as presented.
 
Motion by Sharon Lee, second by Gillian Ream Gainsley.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Aye: Dr Celeste Hawkins, Gillian Ream Gainsley, Sharon Lee, Meredith Schindler, Maria Goodrich, Jeanice Townsend
 
4. ACHIEVEMENTS, AWARDS & RECOGNITION
Information, Recognition: A. Ford Early Learning Center Points of Pride
The YCS Board of Education will read Ford Early Learning Center's points of pride.
Click here to view the points of pride.
 
Action: B. Adoption of the Resolution for Student Appreciation 2022
Seeking the Board of Education's approval to approve the Student Appreciation Week Resolution, as presented.
... MOVE THAT the Board of Education adopt the Resolution of Student Appreciation Week for the week of April 25 to May 1, 2022.
 
Motion by Jeanice Townsend, second by Meredith Schindler.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Aye: Dr Celeste Hawkins, Gillian Ream Gainsley, Sharon Lee, Meredith Schindler, Maria Goodrich, Jeanice Townsend
Click here to view the resolution.
 
Action: C. Adoption of the Resolution for Staff Appreciation 2022
School Principal Day: May 1, 2022
Teacher/Staff Appreciation Week:  May 2 - 6, 2022
School Lunch Hero Day: May 6, 2022
School Nurse Day: May 11, 2022
 
School Principal Day is May 1, 2022. Teacher/Staff Appreciation Week is the first full week in May of each year.   School Lunch Hero
Day is May 6, 2022. School Nurse Day is May 11, 2022.  It is a time to honor principals/teachers/staff/school lunch heroes/school
nurses, recognizing the contributions they make.
 
The success of our children and community is significantly influenced by exemplary Ypsilanti Community Schools staff who dedicate
their talents of heart and mind to help ensure that our public schools and our young people excel, including during this
unprecedented time of COVID-19.  The knowledge, support, and skills YCS staff provide children will positively impact generations
for years to come.
 
YCS principals/teachers/staff/school lunch heroes/school nurses are extraordinary.  They inspire children daily.  We express our
sincere gratitude for those who enthusiastically dedicate themselves to our schools and children.  We encourage the community to
join in honoring principals/teachers/staff/school lunch heroes/school nurses for their impact on our children and our learning
community. 
 
... MOVE THAT the Board of Education adopt the Resolution of Recognition proclaiming May 1, 2022 to be School Principal Day, May
2-6, 2022 to be Teacher/Staff Appreciation Week, May 6, 2022 to be School Lunch Hero Day, and May 11, 2022 to be School Nurse
Day.
 
Motion by Maria Goodrich, second by Sharon Lee.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Aye: Dr Celeste Hawkins, Gillian Ream Gainsley, Sharon Lee, Meredith Schindler, Maria Goodrich, Jeanice Townsend
Click here to view the resolution.
 
 
5. PRESENTATIONS
Presentation: A. Three Year Budget Projection Presentation - Priya Nayak

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CE2RPF6E5FC7/$file/Ford%20ELC%207%20Points%20of%20Pride%202021-2022.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CEGQYZ6BA878/$file/Resolution%20of%20Student%20Appreiciation%20Week%20Signed%20-%204-2022.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CEGQZE6BB650/$file/Resolution%20of%20Staff%20Appreciation%20Signed%20-%205-2022.pdf


YCS Director of Business Services and Finance, Priya Nayak, will share the Budget Projection for the YCS from FY2022 through
FY2025.
Click here to view the presentation.
 
Presentation: B. FTE Staffing Projection and Talent Management Report - Sue McCarty
YCS Human Resources Director, Sue McCarty, will give a report on staffing projections.
Click here to view the presentation.
 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS #1
Information: A. Guidelines for Public Comment
Public Comment Protocol | Pursuant to Board of Education Policy 0167.3
*The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of allowing members of the public to
express their view.
*Please limit statements to three (3) minutes duration.
*Participants shall direct all comments to the Board and not to staff or other participants; no person may address or question Board
members individually.
*Remarks shall be made in a respectful and professional manner.
No public comments.
 
 
7. CONSENT AGENDA
Action (Consent), Minutes, Report: A. Consent Agenda
Resolution: ... MOVE THAT the Board of Education approve the: 1) April 11, 2022, Regular Board Meeting Minutes 2) April 13, 2022,
5:30 p.m. Special Board Meeting Minutes 3) April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m. Special Board Meeting Minutes 4) Personnel matters as per
the presented list dated 5/2/22; New Hires and Resignations.
 
... MOVE THAT the Board of Education approve the: 
1) April 11, 2022, Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
2) April 13, 2022, 5:30 p.m. Special Board Meeting Minutes 
3) April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m. Special Board Meeting Minutes 
4) Personnel matters as per the presented list dated 5/2/22; New Hires and Resignations.
 
Motion by Sharon Lee, second by Meredith Schindler.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Aye: Dr Celeste Hawkins, Gillian Ream Gainsley, Sharon Lee, Meredith Schindler, Maria Goodrich, Jeanice Townsend
 
 
8. ACTION ITEM: Student Affairs
Action, Procedural: A. Acceptance of Field Trip Request: Erickson Elementary 5th Grader to Greenfield Village
This proposal comes from Kelly Mickels, Erickson Principal.  Students will identify and provide examples of innovative inventions in
Greenfield Village.
Click here to view the field trip request.
... MOVE THAT the Board of Education approve the field trip of approximately 45 Erickson Elementary 5th graders to Greenfield
Village on May 27, 2022.
 
Motion by Yvonne Fields, second by Jeanice Townsend.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Aye: Dr Celeste Hawkins, Gillian Ream Gainsley, Sharon Lee, Meredith Schindler, Yvonne Fields, Maria Goodrich, Jeanice Townsend
 
Action: B. Approval of Apex Learning Quote - Carlos Lopez
Seeking Board approval of the presented Apex Learning Quote.  This purchase is for both Ypsilanti Community High School and our
ACCE program. By purchasing it for a 3 year term we are saving the district $4,000 a year for a total saving of $12,000.
Click here to view the proposal.
...MOVE THAT the Board of Education accept, as presented, the Apex Learning Quote for Apex Learning Courses for 3 years in the
amount of $108,000 or $36,000 per year.
 
Motion by Gillian Ream Gainsley, second by Jeanice Townsend.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Aye: Dr Celeste Hawkins, Gillian Ream Gainsley, Sharon Lee, Meredith Schindler, Yvonne Fields, Maria Goodrich, Jeanice Townsend
 
 
9. ACTION ITEMS: Business and Finance
Action: A. Audio Expansion Project - Solomon Zheng
The audio project shifts our audio equipment from individual standalone units to one single cohesive sound system that is networked
and unified together. This allows for building and district wide control of the entire system. In order to connect these units new
cabling must be run for the buildings. Instead of just power and audio cables, each classroom and hallway speaker needs new
network cabling in order to communicate with the local building server and the district wide server.
The original proposal from Sequoia Technologies only covered a single network connection to the room. We had to work with the
original vendor to update their quote to bring in a second connection per classroom per building to accommodate all of the system’s
needs. 
Total Cost to the District: $149,606.55 
Vendor: VSC 
Funding Source: ESSER II and III
Click here to view the proposal.

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CDXRF86CF003/$file/2022%20-%202025%20Budget%20Projection%20-%20YCS.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CE4M7L58AFA6/$file/FTE%20Staffing%20Projections%2022-23.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CEGR9G6CAEB7/$file/April%2013%202022%20Special%20530%20p.m.%20Board%20Meeting%20Minutes.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CEGR9J6CB043/$file/April%2013%202022%20Special%20630%20p.m.%20Board%20Meeting%20Minutes.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CE4M5E586998/$file/BoE%20HR%205.9.2022.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CE6REX6D3CF4/$file/Field%20Trip%20Request%20-%20Greenfield%20Village%20-%205-27-22.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CDXRJP6DA13F/$file/Ypsilanti%20Apex%20renewal%203%20yr%2004202022.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CE2TVQ793C0C/$file/Proposal%20422006%20-%20VSC%20-%20Ypsilanti%20Schools%20PA%20Cabling%20v.2.pdf


Click here to view the estimate. 
 
...MOVE THAT the Board of Education accept, as presented, the VSC Proposal for the audio expansion project in the amount of
$149,606.55.
 
Motion by Meredith Schindler, second by Yvonne Fields.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Aye: Dr Celeste Hawkins, Gillian Ream Gainsley, Sharon Lee, Meredith Schindler, Yvonne Fields, Maria Goodrich, Jeanice Townsend
 
Action: B. District Audio Upgrade - Cabling for Willow Run Middle School - Solomon Zheng
In order to provide wireless Internet coverage for Willow Run Middle School there is a need for additional access point units.
Normally, these types of units are purchased with E-Rate funds but the 2022-2023 E-Rate proposal was completed before these
needs surfaced. This request is not as substantial but will provide sufficient coverage for the Grizzly Learning Center and 2022-2023
school year. Additional funding through E-Rate will need to be used to provide extensive coverage throughout the building.
Total Cost to the District: $31,453
Vendor: Sentinel Technologies
Funding Source: ESSER II and III
Click here to view the proposal. 
...MOVE THAT the Board of Education accept, as presented, the proposal from Sentinel Technologies to add access point units at the
Willow Run Middle School in the amount of $31,453.
 
Motion by Jeanice Townsend, second by Gillian Ream Gainsley.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Aye: Dr Celeste Hawkins, Gillian Ream Gainsley, Sharon Lee, Meredith Schindler, Yvonne Fields, Maria Goodrich, Jeanice Townsend
 
Action: C. Washtenaw ISD Budget Resolution/Support for Budget, 2022/23
The WISD is requesting that the YCS board of education adopt their budget resolution in support of their proposed general fund
budget.
The WISD presented information on the WISD Programs and Budgets Review including Local School District Services 2022/23 at a
recent Washtenaw Association of School Boards Board of Directors Budget Review meeting.
Click here to view the general education budget.
Click here to view the special education budget.
Click here to view the proposed programs and budget powerpoint.
Click here to view the resolution.
... MOVE THAT the Board of Education adopt the WISD Budget Resolution.
 
Motion by Sharon Lee, second by Maria Goodrich.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Aye: Dr Celeste Hawkins, Gillian Ream Gainsley, Sharon Lee, Meredith Schindler, Yvonne Fields, Maria Goodrich, Jeanice Townsend
 
 
10. ACTION ITEM: Other
Action: A. Adoption of Resolution Opposing “Let MI Kids Learn” Voucher Initiatives
A resolution that opposes the “Let MI Kids Learn” and “Student Opportunity Scholarship” statutory initiatives being solicited by the
organization called “Let MI Kids Learn” and urges community members to decline to sign the petitions for the initiatives.
Click here to view the resolution.
....MOVE THAT the Board of Education adopt the Resolution Opposing “Let MI Kids Learn” Voucher Initiatives, as presented.
 
Motion by Jeanice Townsend, second by Sharon Lee.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Aye: Dr Celeste Hawkins, Gillian Ream Gainsley, Sharon Lee, Meredith Schindler, Yvonne Fields, Maria Goodrich, Jeanice Townsend
 
Action: B. Approval of the 2022-23 YCS Course Catalog
The Ypsilanti Community Schools K-12 Course Catalog is a comprehensive listing of all courses that will be offered at YCS. Courses
listed in the Course Catalog may not be offered every semester. 
Click here to view catalog.
....MOVE THAT the Board of Education adopt the YCS K-12 Course Catalog.
 
Motion by Meredith Schindler, second by Yvonne Fields.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Aye: Dr Celeste Hawkins, Gillian Ream Gainsley, Sharon Lee, Meredith Schindler, Yvonne Fields, Maria Goodrich, Jeanice Townsend

 
11. PUBLIC COMMENTS #2
Information: A. Guidelines for Public Comment
Public Comment Protocol | Pursuant to Board of Education Policy 0167.3
*The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of allowing members of the public to
express their view.
*Please limit statements to three (3) minutes duration.
*Participants shall direct all comments to the Board and not to staff or other participants; no person may address or question Board
members individually.
*Remarks shall be made in a respectful and professional manner.
Latita Sharp: Candidate for county commissioner for District 5, introducing self to board
Charlotte Tillerson: a representative from YCEA, wanted to discuss the budget and the Covid relief money for the staff
 

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CE2TVY79469A/$file/Est_18376_from_VSC_15948%20-%20cabling.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CE2TRX78AFA1/$file/App%20A%20044%20Meraki%20Access%20Points%20Implementation%20042122.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CE2N6K5AFF72/$file/WISD%20General%20Education%20Orig%20Budget%2022.23%20for%20LEAs.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CE2N6P5B017F/$file/WISD%20Special%20Education%20Orig%20Budget%2022.23%20for%20LEAs.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CE2N6R5B03DD/$file/WISD%20Proposed%20Programs%20and%20Budgets%202022-23.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CEGSCT721396/$file/ISD%20Budget%20Resolution%20Signed%20-%20May%202022.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CEGTCV76C657/$file/Resolution%20Opposing%20Let%20MI%20Kids%20Learn%20Voucher%20Initiatives%20Signed%20-%20May%202022.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/files/CE2MN45795F7/$file/2022-23%20YCS%20K-12%20Course%20Catalog.docx.pdf


 
12. DISCUSSION
Discussion: A. Board of Education Subcommittee Reports
Trustee Goodrich: Trustee Townsend, Dr. Zachery-Ross, and I attended the April 21st WISD Annual budget review. I really appreciate
the board passing the resolution in support of the budget.
Trustee Schindler: The SEAB met.
Trustee Gainsley: The YCSF board met in April and discussed scholarships.
 
13. BOARD/SUPERINTENDENT COMMENTS
Vice President Lee: A concern about the voting in schools while the schools were in session.
Dr. Zachery-Ross: The in-person turnout was very low. The access to the building is separate for the people voting and the students.
We have no school in November during the voting because there is a larger turnout. We won school safety grant to keep students
safe in classroom for $250,000. We were one on nine to receive the largest grant. It will be used to improve our PA Systems
throughout the schools and for trauma supplies. We won the Tech and Learning award for what is happening in the schools for social,
emotional wellness for students, staff, families, community. Lauren Fardig-Diop won the La Fontaine Teacher of the Year award for
the whole Washtenaw County. She is getting a free two-year lease on the car of her choice. Thank you to all the board members
who showed up to support her and the district.
Trustee Gainsley: Support giving all staff the $2000.
Dr. Zachery-Ross: We did all our negotiations in good faith, putting an extra $2000 in the contract for the next three years. We need
to keep our budget in line, people are watching. Buses are costing more. We hope that the staff can see the actual results of
increasing pay, etc. There is Covid pay now. The SEEK grant is only for instructional staff and administrators. This Covid pay will
make a big difference in our support staff in particular. We felt it was important to give it to all staff not just instructional and
administrators. They have worked their tails off. 
Trustee Townsend: We started at $1750. The amount that we are giving is $2000. 
Dr. Zachery-Ross: The $2000 is going to every person employed by the district.
Dr. Hawkins: It is the will of the board that the $2000 is acceptable and we will let the administration take it from here.
Dr. Zachery-Ross: We wanted to make sure we brought this to the board. The rational to have one payment in May and one in June
was to make sure the staff took home as much as possible. 
Dr. Zachery-Ross: Thank you for all the support at ACCE this morning to recognize Lauren Fardig-Diop for her accomplishment of the
La Fontaine Teacher of the Year. Lifting up the Seniors Honors program. We are hoping to do more of these events with the public in
attendance. The support through the YCS Foundation, through Kiwanis will be recognizing some of our students on May 16th. We
have WIHI graduation on May 26th. We will be back at the EMU Convocation Center on June 8th for YCHS/ACCE graduation where
the public can join us in that large venue. The mask survey ended today and I will be bringing the recommendations to the board on
May 17th. We had five Washtenaw students names "Young Citizen of the Year" and we are very proud of that. We had two students
from WIHI, Harshede Arnon and Kaden Hawkins. We are proud of all of our young people.
Dr. Hawkins: May 17th we don't have a regular board meeting that week. We will have a board workshop on that Tuesday with Dr.
Dorinda Carter-Andrews. Congratulations all around and we appreciate all the hard work. 
 
 
14. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING
Meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m.



Board of Education 

Name Location Position

New Hire
Gonzalez, Justin Erickson Paraprofessional
Jordan, Nathon Transportation Bus Driver
Lofton, Carolynn Ford Lead Teacher
Richards, Nakeya Transportation Custodian
Robertson, Jullius Ford Custodian
Wright, Kayla Perry Paraprofessional

Resigned   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 5/17/2022  
   
   
   
   
   

 

Note this list is subject to change.  If there are any changes, an updated version will be shared before the board meeting.



Ypsilanti Community Schools 32 Canon MFP's

Monthly Usage Monthly Base Monthly Invoice B&W Usage Color Usage

Average Monthly 1,824.90$                  0.0039$             349,606     0.045                 6,859                           

Ypsilanti Community Schools 67 HP Laser Printers - 28 not reporting or removed

Annual Overage Monthly Base Annual Overage B&W Allowance B&W Usage Color allowance Color Usage Notes

Annual Average 1,670.41$                         5,916.90$                  0.015$               195,819     0.085                 220,624                       

Total Average Monthly 493.08$                     16,318       18,385                         

Current Costs

Canon Main Lease(32 units) 3,495.00$                  Notes

Average Monthly Usage 1,824.90$                  

MPS Laser Printers Monthly 1,670.41$                  

Annual Overages(2020 - 2021) 493.07

Average Monthly Payment 7,483.38$                  

Proposed Options

#1 Canon Color in Offices, B&W Fleet, 30 HP's & PaperCut 5,905.00$                  32 total Canon's, 30 HP b&w printer, PaperCut PIN release only

B&W and Color average monthly usage 1,899.50$                  Estimated 10% usage reduction via PaperCut on B&W/color averages

Total Average Monthly 7,804.50$                  

#2 Canon Color Entire Fleet, 30 HP's b&w & PaperCut 6,679.00$                  32 Color Canon's, 30 HP b&w printer, PaperCut PIN release only

B&W and Color average monthly usage 1,965.50$                  Estimated 10% usage reduction via PaperCut on B&W/color averages

Total Average Monthly 8,644.50$                  

#3 Canon Color Entire Fleet & PaperCut 5,864.00$                  32 Color Canon's and PaperCut PIN release only

B&W and Color average monthly usage 1,965.50$                  Estimated 10% usage reduction via PaperCut on B&W/color averages

Total Average Monthly 7,829.50$                  

Future PaperCut Add On's

Canon - iClass card readers, Gen3+ MEAP license 160.52$                     per unit

298.70$                     per unit

Detailed Description

4/26/2022

HP printers - iClass card readers, fast release hardware 

and fast release license

#1 Proposal, color(10) and b&w(22) Canon product mix, includes PaperCut MF for 35 Canon units(3 recent placements), 5 years M&S and 30 HP 

eSeries 50145's b&w laser printers.  All images across Canon and HP billed on usage @ $0.0039 b&w and $0.049 color.

#2 Proposal, ALL color Canon(32) product mix, includes PaperCut MF for 35 Canon units(3 recent placement), 5 years M&S and 30 HP eSeries 50145's 

b&w laser printers.  All images across Canon and HP billed on usage @ $0.0042 b&w and $0.049 color.

#3 Proposal, ALL color Canon(32) product mix, includes PaperCut MF for 35 Canon units(3 recent placement) and 5 years M&S.  All images across 

Canon and HP billed on usage @ $0.0042 b&w and $0.049 color.


	May 17 2022 Board of Education Agenda
	Beatty Points of Pride May 2022
	May 9 2022 Board of Education Approved Minutes
	BoE HR 5.17.2022
	Sheet1

	YCS Proposal Options 4-26-22

